Re: Application 17/00997/CONDIT - Phoenix Gym
Discharge of Condition 6 of permission 15/02107

On 23 Nov 2017, at 23:01, Rod Lord wrote:

Dear Victoria,

We have only just had sight of the new submission to discharge condition 6 and as you might
imagine there are still several issues that need to be raised.

| will be sending you a detailed response but | am extremely busy at the moment and will need a
little time to prepare it. It will probably take a week before | can find the time to do this.

| hope you will bear with me before any final decision is made.
Best wishes,

Rod
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